# Dweet



# **Qaisar Abbas**

I am an International Student living in London. I am a responsible, reliable, optimistic, and energetic person.

View profile on Dweet

#### Links





# Languages

Arabic

English

## **About**

As an enthusiastic individual driven by a passion for retail, my experience spans roles at Tesco and IZIPIZI Paris, where I honed my skills in customer service, stock control, and sales. With proficiency in English and Arabic, I'm adaptable to various retail environments and flexible with tasks and schedules.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

IZIPIZI Paris

Orridge & Co

Punjab Bar Council

Tasty Chicken Pizza and Kebabs

Tesco

TESCO Extra, Beckton Gallions Reach

The Bean Bike

# Experience

#### Festive Colleague

TESCO Extra, Beckton Gallions Reach | Nov 2023 - Jan 2024

• While working in store I tackle a range of tasks, from serving customers and stocking shelves, picking orders for home delivery.

#### Sales Advisor

IZIPIZI Paris | Oct 2023 - Nov 2023

Carnaby Street, Covent Garden& Camden High Street Retail Stores, London 13 Oct 2023 – 17 Nov 2023

• Used active listening and relationship-building techniques to assess customer needs and deliver viable solutions to bring smiles on their faces.

#### General Kitchen Assistant

Tasty Chicken Pizza and Kebabs | Aug 2023 - Oct 2023

• I assisted them in customer service, taking orders and payments, kitchen management, chicken cooking, burger and pizza making, and cleaning as well.



#### Waiting Staff Member

The Bean Bike | Sep 2023 - Sep 2023

Chimney Walk, Sugar House Lane, London E15 2LD Sep 2023 - Sep 2023 - 5 days temporary assignment



#### Advocate

Punjab Bar Council | Feb 2021 - Sep 2023

- Provided professional oral and written advocacy to a number of clients.
- Used knowledge of relevant national and local legislation and policy to enable clients to communicate and seek resolutions to raised issues.



## Colleague

Tesco | Feb 2024 - Now

## **Education & Training**

2023 - 2024 BPP University, Red Lion Street, Holborn Campus

Master of Laws, Law

2015 - 2020 International Islamic University

Bachelor of Science,

